
The Richards Library 

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, June 6, 2023 @ 10:00 AM 

In the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room

I Call to Order and Roll Call of Members 
II Consent Agenda  

- Approval of Mtg. Agenda
- Approval of Prior Mtg. Minutes
- Treasurer’s Report: Financials

III 
IV 
V 
VI 

Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for 
comments Correspondence:  Bev Saunders
Director’s Report: See attached 
Committee Reports   

a. Personnel: n/a
b. Budget & Finance: Met with Carpenter’s Insurance
c. Building & Grounds: n/a
d. Ad Hoc: n/a
e. Outreach: John
f. Policy: n/a

VII Old Business 
- Cyber Insurance through Cowbell Insurance

VIII New Business 
- Approve 2022 Report to the Community

IX Other Business 
- Town Board Meetings

o Report from Mary for Warrensburg meeting (5/10 @ 7:00p).
o Sarah attending WCSD BOE meeting (6/12 @ 6:00p).
o Need volunteer for Thurman meeting (7/20 @ 4:30p).

- SALS Continuing Education - upcoming webinar recommendations

X Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for comments 
XI Next Committee Workshop: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 @ 10:ooa 
XII Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 @ 10:00a 
XIII Adjournment 



The Richards Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, May 2, 2023 

Present: John Schroeter, Sarah Gebbie-Measeck, Susan Matzner, Shelby Burkhardt, Suzanne Glebus, 
Esther McTague, Mary Beadnell 

Excused:  Becky Lawler, Gina Coburn 

Guest: Danielle Robichaud 

Meeting called to order at 10:05am 

Consent agenda approved.  Motion made by John and seconded by Mary and approved by board. 

Period Of Public Expression:  Danielle Robichaud is sitting in to see if she is interested in joining the 
library board as a trustee. 

Correspondence:  
• Letter from Fitzgerald Morris Baker Firth Attorneys & Counselors regarding probate of estate

and next steps.
• Monies are not encumbered and we are waiting for the check from the estate.

Director’s report: 
• Consolidated 2024 budget added to website
• Library opened at 11 to allow for Sexual Harassment Prevention training for staff and board
• YA shelving completed
• Maintenance on HVAC units completed, parts needed
• Discussed continuing education requirements for board members

o Minimum of 2 hours
o Recorded sessions count
o Board members do not need to submit certificates of completion

• Monthly statistic discussed
• April programs and upcoming May programs and events discussed

o Director will participate for library at 6 Farmer’s Market Festivals
o Director is planning more STEM projects over the summer

Committee Reports: 
• Personnel Committee: n/a
• Ad Hoc: n/a
• Budget and Finance: n/a
• Building and Grounds: n/a
• Outreach: outreach is going well despite construction. Board thanked John for his efforts.
• Policy: n/a

Old Business 
• Trustee Term dates proposed to be adjusted to all end on December 31 of appropriate year.



o Motion by Susan, seconded by Mary and approved by board with John abstaining
• Cyber Insurance through Cowbell

o board members asked to have presentation on insurance needs at next committee
workshop

New Business 
• Planning services project with Butler Rowland Mays Architects

o Motion by John, seconded by Suzanne and approved by board to move forward

Other Business: 
• Town Board Meetings

o Sarah reported for Thurman April meeting
o Mary will attend May Warrensburg Meeting
o Susan will Attend June WCSD BOE meeting

• SALS Annual Trustee Meeting on May 15
• Board accepted Suzanne Glebus’ resignation from board with regret and thanks

Public Expression: none 

Next Board Workshop will be May 16: Tentatively set for discussion of Cyber Insurance 

Next Board Meeting : Tuesday, June 6, 2023 at 10:00am 

Meeting adjourned at 11:15 following a motion by Susan, seconded by John and approved. 

Approved by the Richards Library Board of Trustees on 



May 23

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

PUBLIC FUNDING 64,209
PUBLIC GRANTS 3,792
OPERATING RECEIPTS 209

NON-OPERATING RECEIPTS 1,000

Total Income 69,210

Gross Profit 69,210

Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES 2,953

PAYROLL, WAGES, BENEFITS & EX... 13,271

COLLECTION & OTHER CAPITAL EX... 223

Total Expense 16,448

Net Ordinary Income 52,762

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

DESIGNATED FUNDS EXPENDED 79

Total Other Expense 79

Net Other Income -79

Net Income 52,684

Richards Library
Monthly Statement of Revenues & Expenses

Accrual Basis May 2023

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

GFNB #--6131 -Operat & DF
Operating Account - GFNB
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2023 6609 BAKER & TAYLOR PRINTED  BOOKS 32.02
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2023 6610 BRALEY & NOXON 115.53
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2023 6611 LOOKOUT BOOKS  BOOKS 1,087.03
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2023 6612 NYSIF - WORKER'S COMP 6/1/23-6/1/24 POLICY RENEWAL 1,157.08
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2023 6613 SOUTHERN ADIRONDACK LIBRARY SYSTEM APRIL 2023 AUTOMATION FEES 383.15
Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2023 6605 BRALEY & NOXON SANDPAPER 12.99
Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2023 6606 ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY 5/14/23-5/14/24 RENEWAL 6,575.80
Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2023 6607 HOMETOWN OIL ACCOUNT 235010 621.07
Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2023 6608 NORTHERN MECHANICAL SERVICES P&M SERVICES ON A/C 427.67
General Journal 05/05/2023 PAYROLL -MULTIPLE- 6,600.53
Check 05/06/2023 A/W SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE #142279801 4/25/23-5/24/23 94.54
Deposit 05/07/2023 Deposit 64,209.00
Deposit 05/07/2023 Deposit 22.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2023 6614 BRALEY & NOXON 48.98
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2023 6615 COMMERCE BANK #--1705 232.53
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2023 6616 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES* 4/9/23-5/8/23 + OVERAGE 57.22
Check 05/12/2023 A/W VERIZON 4/22/23-5/21/23 33.92
Deposit 05/14/2023 Deposit 53.00
Check 05/15/2023 A/W SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE #143161701 05/04/2023-06/03/2023 129.98
Check 05/15/2023 A/W NATIONAL GRID 4/7/22-5/8/23 754.01
General Journal 05/19/2023 PAYROLL #1 -MULTIPLE- 6,553.09
Deposit 05/21/2023 Deposit 37.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2023 6617 BRALEY & NOXON 92.53
Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2023 6618 CINTAS JANITORIAL 65.96
Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2023 6619 CURTIS LUMBER 84.43
Deposit 05/28/2023 Deposit 97.00

Total Operating Account - GFNB 64,418.00 25,160.06

DDF - Planning Services Project
Transfer 05/04/2023 TRANSFER TO DDF - PLANNING SERVICES P... 2,625.00

Total DDF - Planning Services Project 2,625.00 0.00

OATS Grant Funds
General Journal 05/19/2023 OATS P/R -MULTIPLE- 78.69

Total OATS Grant Funds 0.00 78.69

SALS Construction Grant
Deposit 05/07/2023 Deposit 3,792.00

Total SALS Construction Grant 3,792.00 0.00

Total GFNB #--6131 -Operat & DF 70,835.00 25,238.75

RESERVE FUNDS
GFNB Reserve Sav #40392707

Richards Library
Monthly Funds Activity Report

Accrual Basis May 2023

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

Director's Discretionary Fund
Transfer 05/04/2023 TRANSFER TO DDF - PLANNING SERVICES P... 2,625.00

Total Director's Discretionary Fund 0.00 2,625.00

Total GFNB Reserve Sav #40392707 0.00 2,625.00

Total RESERVE FUNDS 0.00 2,625.00

RESTRICTED FUNDS
TEMPORARY - RESTRICTED BY BOARD

Special Acc't #5976 - GFNB
In Memory - Allen J Hall, Sr

Deposit 05/07/2023 Deposit 1,000.00

Total In Memory - Allen J Hall, Sr 1,000.00 0.00

Total Special Acc't #5976 - GFNB 1,000.00 0.00

Total TEMPORARY - RESTRICTED BY BOARD 1,000.00 0.00

Total RESTRICTED FUNDS 1,000.00 0.00

TOTAL 71,835.00 27,863.75

Richards Library
Monthly Funds Activity Report

Accrual Basis May 2023

Page 2



The Richards Library 

Director’s Report 

June 2, 2023 
• Water in far furnace room May 1 – due to heavy rain, now dry, but need to contact NMS
• Attended SALS Annual Meeting in Saratoga with Sarah and John
• Passing of May 2023 referendum for the Library on WCSD Voting – appreciation on website
• Butler Rowland Mays Architects – sent contract, started communication
• Received materials from ADK Action: Adirondack Pollinator Project
• “Staunch Defenders of the First Amendment” Article – see attch.
• Updated job list for Andy – see attch.
• Trustee for vacant board position – Trustee candidate coming to July meeting
• Community Room: Head Start Parenting Group – finished for school year; Alexander Funeral

Home – bereavement group
• Programs:

o The Richards Library Book Club
o Read at Small Tales
o OATS: Intro to Social Media

Upcoming Events & Programs
** Events can be found on The Richards Library website, our Facebook page, or at the Library. ** 

o Tech Help, Tuesdays & Thursdays, 2:00-5:00p
o New Take and Make Crafts each Friday
o Reading at Small Tales (6/15)
o Technology Classes in Partnership with Senior Planet from AARP (see flyers attch.)
o Riverside Farmers’ Market – 6 festivals June to October (see flyer attch.)
o Summer Reading Program

*June Events Calendar attached*

Statistics for the Year 
See attached 2023 Monthly Statistics.  Full statistics not available at this time.  Will be updated once 
available. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shelby Burkhardt 

Library Director 







6/5/23, 10:05 AM Book banning isn’t a ‘culture war’ | Column

https://www.tampabay.com/opinion/2023/05/30/book-banning-isnt-culture-war-column/ 1/7
 

A D V E R T I S E M E N T

OPINION | Guest Column

Diana Goetsch

Book banning isn’t a ‘culture
war’ | Column

I cannot think of an institution more democratic than the public library,
founded by Benjamin Franklin in 1731. Here’s why they’re in danger.

Published May 30

Books are displayed at the Banned Book Library at American Stage in St. Petersburg in February. [ JEFFEREE WOO |
AP ]

In 1985, at age 22, I stood before a library reference counter holding several call

slips for books and scientific journals, each of which contained the word

“transsexual.” I handed the slips to a librarian, who looked them over and, without

a trace of judgment, said, “Wait here.”

This occurred at the main branch of the New York Public Library, though it could

have occurred at any branch of any library in the country. Librarians everywhere

A D V E R T

SUBSCRIBE

https://freevee.app.link/etOdY1Z9rzb?ref=o_disp_590274012510386258_592197690487499622&tag=diprus-20
https://www.tampabay.com/opinion/
https://www.tampabay.com/
https://subscribe.tampabay.com/?flow_type=subscription&g2i_source=tampabay&g2i_medium=header&g2i_campaign=default&utm_source=tampabay&utm_medium=navbar&utm_campaign=subscribecta


6/5/23, 10:05 AM Book banning isn’t a ‘culture war’ | Column

https://www.tampabay.com/opinion/2023/05/30/book-banning-isnt-culture-war-column/ 2/7

stand ready to help anyone find information on any subject, regardless of their

own personal or political views. I don’t know of a professional group more

impeccable, ethical or in love with what they do.

A D V E R T I S E M E N T

Protect Your Business
with HERKKA
Envelopes

500#10 Single Left Window SELF Seal…

26 $29.99
with Subscribe & Save

$ 99

Save 10% more

And I cannot think of an institution more democratic than

the public library, founded by Benjamin Franklin in 1731 to

“improve the general conversation of Americans” and

make “tradesmen and farmers as intelligent as most

gentlemen from other countries.” People come daily to

libraries with questions about their government, their

gardens, their genealogy. Young people come there hoping

to see their experiences reflected in a book, hoping to find

heroes.

As we know, America’s libraries, particularly those in red states, are under siege

due to a highly coordinated book banning crusade. Mysteriously funded national

groups have created hundreds of local “chapters” (73% of which were formed after

2020), where one or two individuals carry out missions to remove hundreds of

books at a time from libraries. The groups bear pristine names like “Moms for

Liberty” and “Parents Defending Education,” though their agenda has little to do

with parental concern — and a lot to do with white supremacy. According to PEN

America, of the more than 4,000 instances of books banned in the last two years —

including over 2,000 titles — the majority involve people of color or LGBTQ+

themes and authors.

A D V E R T I S E M E N T

Diana Goetsch
[ Provided ]

SUBSCRIBE

https://aax-us-east.amazon-adsystem.com/x/c/RB7q8jKLaSjPBW2V9aBIpYwAAAGIi9_vcgEAAASwAUEzcHhfdHhuX2JpZDIgICAzcHhfdHhuX2ltcDEgICCBMirU/http://www.amazon.com/sspa/click?ie=UTF8&spc=MToxNjAxNTk3MjI1Mjk4NTA2NTIwOjE2ODU5NzM4ODg6c2Rfb2Zmc2l0ZV9kZXNrdG9wOjIwMDE0MTM5NjU1Nzk5ODo6Ojo&url=%2Fdp%2FB08Y8VX63W%2Fref%3Dsyn_sd_offsite_desktop_50%3Fie%3DUTF8%26psc%3D1%26sp_csd%3Dd2lkZ2V0TmFtZT1zZF9vZmZzaXRlX2Rlc2t0b3A%26tag%3Ddradisplay-20&tag=dradisplay-20
http://www.amazon.com/adprefs/ref=dra_a_rv_mr_ho_xx_OA1200_1000?pn=1&pg=dra&adv=ATVPDKIKX0DER&np=true
https://www.salon.com/2022/02/08/whats-behind-the-right-wing-book-ban-frenzy-big-money-and-a-long-term-plan/
https://pen.org/report/banned-usa-growing-movement-to-censor-books-in-schools/
https://www.amazon.com/Diversey-Virex-Purpose-Disinfectant-Cleaner/dp/B077S62GYP?aaxitk=a485dd27cbb08d37695d96420730144b&tag=ss-us-20&ref_=ast_sto_dp
https://www.tampabay.com/
https://subscribe.tampabay.com/?flow_type=subscription&g2i_source=tampabay&g2i_medium=header&g2i_campaign=default&utm_source=tampabay&utm_medium=navbar&utm_campaign=subscribecta


6/5/23, 10:05 AM Book banning isn’t a ‘culture war’ | Column

https://www.tampabay.com/opinion/2023/05/30/book-banning-isnt-culture-war-column/ 3/7

They are banning books about Rosa Parks, Jackie Robinson, Jim Thorpe, Aretha

Franklin, Martin Luther King Jr., Frida Kahlo and Anne Frank. They are banning

books by Muslim, Jewish, Latino and Asian American writers, books about civil

rights, women’s rights, and the holocaust. Children’s book writer Cheryl Lewis

Hudson says the trend challenges “the actual existence of people of color in a

democracy.”

They are calling librarians “groomers” and pedophiles, threatening them with

felony charges and violence. The groups have teamed with red state governors and

lawmakers to craft legislation that is purposefully broad (that is, “harmful to

minors”), to pressure librarians to cave to book challenges, or pre-emptively

remove books themselves, or quit.

…

-

Lake George: Senior Living For $1200 A
WalletGenius Sponsored

Learn More

Spend your days with Hayes
Subscribe to our free Stephinitely newsletter

Columnist Stephanie Hayes will share thoughts, feelings and funny business with you
every Monday.

Enter your email address Sign upSign up

SUBSCRIBE

https://newjerseymonitor.com/2022/04/18/lgbtq-community-people-of-color-in-the-crosshairs-of-banned-book-movement/
https://r1-usc1.zemanta.com/rp2/b1_
https://r1-usc1.zemanta.com/rp2/b1_
https://r1-usc1.zemanta.com/rp2/b1_
https://r1-usc1.zemanta.com/rp2/b1_
https://r1-usc1.zemanta.com/rp2/b1_
https://r1-usc1.zemanta.com/rp2/b1_
https://www.tampabay.com/
https://subscribe.tampabay.com/?flow_type=subscription&g2i_source=tampabay&g2i_medium=header&g2i_campaign=default&utm_source=tampabay&utm_medium=navbar&utm_campaign=subscribecta


6/5/23, 10:05 AM Book banning isn’t a ‘culture war’ | Column

https://www.tampabay.com/opinion/2023/05/30/book-banning-isnt-culture-war-column/ 4/7

UP NEXT: Don’t worry so much about arti�cial intelligence. It needs us | Letters

Book banning isn’t a “culture war” — any more than cross burning. Last fall the

American Library Association notified the FBI about a proliferation of bomb and

shooting threats, on the heels of increased targeting of librarians.

When Amanda Jones, the 2021 School Librarian of the Year, spoke up at a

Livingston Parrish Library board meeting, the head of “Citizens for a New

Louisiana” launched a social media smear campaign that included Jones’ photo

with a red target drawn around it. She stayed hidden in her house for weeks. Then

she filed a lawsuit.

A D V E R T I S E M E N T

Say goodbye to dead
spots and buffering.

Amazon eero high-speed wifi 6 router an…

$89.99
17,480

Shop now

At that library meeting Jones said, “All members of our community deserve to be

seen, have access to information, and see themselves, in our public library

collection.” In 1985, I could not see myself in any of the books on gender that

librarian returned with. It wasn’t due to censorship, but rather to a culture and

scientific community that had yet to understand transgender people.

I have since seen myself in a lot of books, by many superb trans authors. My own

book, “This Body I Wore,” was selected by the American Library Association for its

2023 Notable Books List. I wound up writing the book I was looking for at 22, and

now it’s in libraries across the country. Unless it gets banned.

Seventy-five percent of Americans oppose book banning. An equally high

percentage, I suspect, are deeply appreciative of their libraries and librarians, who

have been so helpful for so long. It’s time we repay the favor.

This summer I am embarking on a Red State Library Tour. I have been in touch

daily with red state librarians, and sticking pins in the map. I plan to start in

Arkansas, Missouri and Kansas next month and come to Florida in the fall. I’ll be

giving book talks, free of charge, to support librarians, targeted minorities, and the

institution Ben Franklin founded.

Diana Goetsch is a poet and essayist, author of eight collections of poems, and
the memoir “This Body I Wore.” For 21 years she was a high school English
teacher.

SUBSCRIBE

https://www.tampabay.com/opinion/2023/05/30/dont-worry-so-much-about-artificial-intelligence-it-needs-us-letters/
https://www.ala.org/advocacy/letter-concern-fbi-regarding-threats-violence-libraries
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/22130936-amanda-jones-petition-for-damages-injunctive-relief
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B085VM9ZDD?aaxitk=395599b9b2f60c72e28c81652a0cbecb&smid=ATVPDKIKX0DER&ref=dacx_dp_4842052630001_588890106020860205
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B085VM9ZDD?aaxitk=395599b9b2f60c72e28c81652a0cbecb&smid=ATVPDKIKX0DER&ref=dacx_dp_4842052630001_588890106020860205
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B085VM9ZDD?aaxitk=395599b9b2f60c72e28c81652a0cbecb&smid=ATVPDKIKX0DER&ref=dacx_dp_4842052630001_588890106020860205
https://www.everylibraryinstitute.org/bookbanpoll?gclid=Cj0KCQjwmN2iBhCrARIsAG_G2i4nQL_QHsjI0GtOwdwzZjvaNTy-DG59uEDSsUdNAweAKOnM4MAW9poaAnQjEALw_wcB
https://www.tampabay.com/
https://subscribe.tampabay.com/?flow_type=subscription&g2i_source=tampabay&g2i_medium=header&g2i_campaign=default&utm_source=tampabay&utm_medium=navbar&utm_campaign=subscribecta


Andy’s Job List 2023 
Updated 05/10/2023 

In-progress

• Cabinet for Community Room
• Spring clean-up, removal of sumac roots, and seed lawn as needed

Spring/Summer/Fall 

• Remove window covers for Emma to clean behind
• Front façade Spring cleaning – cobwebs, etc., repaint “THE RICHARDS LIBRARY”?
• Refinish front door – stain and new screws (furnace room door also needs new screws)
• Gutter piece installation and cleaning as needed
• Re-do wooden slats on HVAC air intake area
• Install black fencing along border wall
• Measure lean of border wall and mend wall and border marker
• Repair to pillars by main entrance
• Gravel and river rock deliveries

o Place gravel under HVAC line sets and where excess is needed
o River rocks behind rain garden

• Painting storage in small archive
• Install picture molding in Adult room display case (and hang long tapestry)
• Repair top step by main entrance
• Repair wall doorstop in upstairs bathroom

When able: 

• Check lightbulbs – Do we need to contact Hill Electric about light fixtures?
• Install or acquire variance for employee handrail**
• Fire-proof book return box**
• Secure Adult Room short bookshelves to wall
• Increase height of new and popular book display (~ 6-8")
• Paint around Archive door

**Items noted as deficiencies on previous building survey. ** 



Affordable Home Internet
Date: Tuesday, June 13th, 2023
Time: 10:30 AM 
Location: Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at the Richards Library 
in Warrensburg, NY

Having home internet can help you save money, look for a job, connect 
with others, make everyday tasks easier, and much more! This lecture 
goes over basic information you need to know when signing up for home 
internet service. You’ll also learn about the Affordable Connectivity 
Program (ACP), a permanent, government program that helps qualifying 
low-income households pay for internet service and connected devices. 
In some cases, depending on your internet plan, the ACP discount may 
help you get home internet for free!

Sign Up Today! 
Call: [518] 623-3011 
Email: lkeith@sals.edu 



Finding Information Online
Date: Thursday, June 22nd, 2023
Time: 10:30 AM 
Location: Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at the Richards Library 
in Warrensburg, NY

The internet is an incredible resource, but finding what you’re looking for 
can sometimes be daunting or time consuming. That’s why finding what 
you’re looking for online is such an important skill. This hands-on 
workshop will review helpful tips for using effective search terms, 
evaluating your search results, and searching within a reliable site for 
accurate information.

Sign Up Today! 
Call: [518] 623-3011 
Email: lkeith@sals.edu 



Warrensburgh Riverfront 
  Farmers’ Market 

Since 1998… “Bringing the Farm to You” 

~Twenty-Fifth Season~ 
Every Friday from 3-6 p.m., June 2nd thru October 6th 

in the heart of the Warrensburgh Mills Historic District 
on the banks of the scenic Schroon River 

Producer Only...Organically Grown, Raised and Prepared Foods... 
Gluten Free Foods…Master Gardener Station…Farm Fresh Recipes… 

Picnic Area…Bathroom…Community/Regional Event Information… 
Non-Profit and Local Business Information Table 

LIVE MUSIC THROUGHOUT THE SEASON 
In addition…Food Sampling; Wine, Beer and Spirits Tasting; Educational Exhibits, 

Crafter Demonstrations, Children’s Activities and much more… 

2023 FESTIVAL SCHEDULE 
• Rhubarb – June 2nd

• Strawberry – June 23rd

• Blueberry - July 21st

• A Gathering of Artisans-
August 11th

• Apple - September 15th

• Garlic - October 6th

Sponsored by Warrensburgh Beautification Inc.  Follow us on Facebook! 

FURTHER INFO:  Teresa Whalen, Market Manager, 518-466-5497, taawhalen@yahoo.com 
https://www.facebook.com/Warrensburgh-Riverfront-Farmers-Market-1623999057868045/ 

mailto:taawhalen@yahoo.com
https://www.facebook.com/Warrensburgh-Riverfront-Farmers-Market-1623999057868045/




 2023 Monthly Statistics

Month Att Adult Att Juv Comp Use Ad Comp Use Juv Circ. Ref Holds Placed Holds Sat Items W/D Items Acc WiFi Conn

January 592 112 112 30 1255 27 522 452 31 129 190
February 545 101 55 18 1201 14 286 329 2 94 199

March 683 112 89 22 1415 23 399 393 63 149 202
April 638 100 91 12 1224 13 292 256 6 86 248
May 690 95 116 14 1266 19 360 349 20 91 267
June
July

August
September

October
November
December

2023 TOTALS 3148 520 463 96 6361 96 1859 1779 122 549 1106

O/A Att O/A Comp O/A Circ.
3668 559 6361



6/5/23, 3:06 PM Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADEwODViMzdlLTZjN2MtNDRlNy1hMjhlLWIxMjZkMzkwOTAxNwAQAJ469R7ioU2Sn1zcRlFb7v4%3D 1/1

Cyber Amendment Quote

Jenna Cooper <jenna@carpenterinsuring.com>
Wed 5/17/2023 9:33 AM

To:Burkhardt, Shelby <SBurkhardt@sals.edu>

Caution: This email appears to have originated from outside the organization. Do not open
attachments or click links from unknown or unexpected sources.

Hi Shelby, it was great mee�ng you yesterday!
 
So I’ve revised the quote, and I was unable to revise a few things:
 

1. Business Income & Extra Expense- the lowest I was able to get it was $100,000 (you requested $50,000)
2. Computer Funds & Transfer Fraud- The system would not allow me to adjust it at all
3. Telecommunica�ons Fraud- My understanding of this coverage was INCORRECT. The coverage is for anyone

using your telephone system, not your wifi. There was not a comma a�er telephone  (,) bandwidth. The
most I would be able to quote is $50,000 for this coverage, but this may not be a coverage you need.

What I was able to revise, was the Three main coverages
1. Security Breach Expense, Security breach Liability, and Restora�on of Electronic Data.

a. If you reduce these coverages from $1 million to $500,000, the premium is dropped significantly.
The total annual premium would be $974

 
 
Please let me know what you and the board think, and what else I may need to adjust if able.
 
Best,
Jenna Cooper
Jenna Cooper
Carpenter & Associates Insuring LLC
Phone- (518)494-8691
Fax- (518)494-8713
Email – Jenna@carpenterinsuring.com
Please be advised that e-mail is not effective to bind coverage or report a claim unless you receive an affirmative
response from us that this has been done.
 “The informa�on contained in this e-mail and any of its a�achments is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) indicated above, and is confiden�al. This informa�on may also be legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient(s), you are hereby no�fied that any altera�on, dissemina�on, review or use of the
informa�on contained herein is strictly prohibited. You may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of this
informa�on. If you have received this informa�on in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and
no�fy the sender immediately by return e-mail. Thank you. ”Internet communica�ons cannot be guaranteed to
be �mely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise
as a result.”
 
 

mailto:Jenna@carpenterinsuring.com


6/5/23, 9:53 AM Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADEwODViMzdlLTZjN2MtNDRlNy1hMjhlLWIxMjZkMzkwOTAxNwAQAAUjinMLVeVAqFbwNx%2FT7ko%3D 1/2

The Fight Against Book Bans: How do we Move Forward?

Scott, Jack <JScott@sals.edu>
Wed 5/31/2023 9:01 AM

To: sals-directors (All directors at all SALS libraries) <sals-directors@sals.edu>;SALS-YS <SALS-
YS@sals.edu>;sals-users (All XXX-users at all SALS Libraries) <sals-users@sals.edu>;SALS Board of Trustees
<salsboard@sals.edu>;sals-trustee (All SALS libraries trustees) <sals-trustee@sals.edu>

We'd like to recommend an exciting opportunity for Continuing Education. This upcoming
webinar will contribute 1 hour towards your staff and trustees' continuing education
requirements. The great news is that even if you can't attend the live webinar, registering will
grant you access to the recording afterwards.

If after watching the webinar you require a CE certificate please let me know and I will provide
you with one.

Best,
Jack

Share This Event:

  

You are invited to join the free webinar:

THE FIGHT AGAINST BOOK BANS: HOW DO
WE MOVE FORWARD?

Wed June 14 at 2:00 pm US Eastern, 11:00 am US
Pacific

https://www.nicheacademy.com/e3t/Ctc/F9+113/c39Mx04/MWh-d6FznMnVFDpSP7YTKGXW3V7XmG4_cxDMN5n2LQh3q3n5V1-WJV7CgFzBW33WPSY7pHf0bVZDhFC5RNtwqW1n81mw5vHLffW88NXqC7s93_TW5DvJyH6f2w_qW1sTG531bS81MW1J5CCv4MXR1lW4KYdv51s8RMWW4D-3Pt2rFy0cW41WZmd7rhqlcW5x2l9j2QBMTdW31GfQT2K8MXcVfFvSr50Tn_jW55Rw8_7hBHp-W680fNg2VTWh0W1M_c1z4-KjkxTFHDQ33x3ggW1Ylgrw1s1Kd_W23Kd6g3KSKHwW1MwzGp2g_vZP3bPh1
https://www.nicheacademy.com/e3t/Ctc/F9+113/c39Mx04/MWh-d6FznMnVFDpSP7YTKGXW3V7XmG4_cxDMN5n2LR95nCW9V3Zsc37CgFbcW7KmKYX7Y1zXsW1T5Bd216PLpHW2dXkvj1n-bgRW5mrYgb1RrzJPW2yZVNY229yyTN7ZhbnjBNDhNW7JZgsz73ykvwW8RlY0W7n-9rhW6sL7dd1D3PsFW1_hh355x7P_nMTBWLlFVTsZW35xVxZ5CwD_WW7jY7w05DYpbzW74V3wL8bGJysW68VhrN3HVGShN2fcnShFw_-YW6c4Bjz11d_gdW4hzsD55HwftCW4FY3ZL12M-8MW8wTQyy7qCBqMW16_SFS8J8Lr-VHVP2H79j7rWW8Sc3z_2W9-2WW4Z8YjR5X3PftVxrSk87-V2XYW7x9CZm4l6k2bW3l4lMT3jpbxMW7tPmCl4gW-Y8W1SKkDg7YjMGNW1hvbzq13R51CW8xtWlV5X7My2W1n7pWS4tyLrJW7kJ6QK2chz7dW29MGw02nsSQ0W55rltW8k3NP7W1KHhkk8nn2FmW83CqzL3WSvnHW4Q9p8K8rJLWQW8dM7kY2rCg_6VFYL7L6JR95-W7p3HLb9lY7d2W9gW6kd8YPHC73hgM1
https://www.nicheacademy.com/e3t/Ctc/F9+113/c39Mx04/MWh-d6FznMnVFDpSP7YTKGXW3V7XmG4_cxDMN5n2LQBcjfp7V9V4KD7CgT96N1pyZr2wh1ZMW6fGRhQ1Bvg8SW8fG0f642dZHqW6QzMPS7FWtkbW1Kh8nK8BFyygW1jx0708QM-SmW6J8d_394zXmrW6nnR4k21CNQgW48jmNY6FwSbGW4Tn5Fp5pnj07VYdKZh4pkpmGW3bSFxd4LrTWCW28z8nX68tvsTW1nz0r43CvNgZW6FNcsf4v2cq8W3wNQP24RxXKnW2wpWVd5flDK7W5Z2VNm7WPp9cW7D70_D7jJCWKW8H-cwp8jbh7TW1vq5pp6V7dG_W51Nwv07XdfJmW4pLmYR47mdn8W6F_kxH5D48pgVf-twY7VQ9MvN4_czgDWTvhRW1HDpR03l32QlW1VTGBd2Klp0zW3N3yyf5K1KJkW4ZztZl8T3hQ3W6gl1vQ6b1R5sW5h7cHd2ZKMTWW2b7Gz62J2-kJW8tT-kj679mPtW7hqj9h3kdhB3W4KD-7C6Wl3H8W7V2sBy7pPwCcW8qLjs15YCwRhVMvbJ11vX9SxVB015W6VPySBW3yDmY65Vtxc3W9f7K1S8xZNCfW67BxmQ50HdfNW7pvDJs5Dvm1NW5vMxWS4TPQ21W4259hj2v_p8GW8CG00l27KDVkW3-69Lr6Lb9RLW7X-mZK6YJrf0W6sl6Db6Cnsk9V6MtbK16-j8RW2g7JJh7kcR96N3nYpX2Xgz1NW6bGq513-k95LW15W-Xz65FZlPW2MM59D8NWTTFW7tVMgF46zrmnW16QXrf3BYYy3W28YGDK8974-vW47yfrm74J3SnW2zwbsP7YVBQfW4pTD7t2T568tW17GpBY4n6LbhV3J-ss3h73yxMzKwQRZf3K1W7zMZVw5dq-gwW1t9HdC2N6TKxW4qS4Bk8sfNvRVRDBCg32bZ61W6MwPxW6mQmX2W5MMM7q1wffQsW4CFlSn3WgVC9W5ml-NH4fKxwtN1mLl9-t54Z1VpYmrs6MbbKHW1Cytvv1pCTYNW1sLnFB98c6b_W2ywmm-64hKdbW99jCF84YSSh_W7MPzL-284JjMW8zjXgF1r7dsFW8Bf5Zs60zTvgVHDZJ_92p-1MW53mGrT4rG5cBN30KLjj98T4QW2nxp9s1gRMyk32G51
https://www.nicheacademy.com/e3t/Ctc/F9+113/c39Mx04/MWh-d6FznMnVFDpSP7YTKGXW3V7XmG4_cxDMN5n2LQB3q3npV1-WJV7CgFtHW6yw46k2N0WDhW30n5d96DnLT2N7_Gnpy_5MLlN5cLRFSgxYc0V7Bssk40fn_5N5T2NMBqWZQqW94y4jD2Xv32lN6v7NHBSNkyFN6tj0dcw6s-PW1f0FZt91-45pW7y3jVz2BD8q_W586pt28Ss_HvW3T9Nkh3jZzkkW7qNVNV7ZqgLxW3_JnMD3dXzp_W7r4lLM4NCWczW5g23wk3mD9GMW1837q25KJNRkW4dk1j76L9Y67W30KfGg7gvN6kVXzmRj5Y0sQ_W1pQ0Yc35NL363d4m1


6/5/23, 9:53 AM Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADEwODViMzdlLTZjN2MtNDRlNy1hMjhlLWIxMjZkMzkwOTAxNwAQAAUjinMLVeVAqFbwNx%2FT7ko%3D 2/2

Book challenges and bans have been on the rise across the nation since 2020, especially in public and
school libraries. Many librarians have faced these challenges with courage and commitment to the principles
of intellectual freedom and access to information, while others have yet to deal with this issue.

In this presentation, Shannon Oltmann will refresh our understanding of intellectual freedom, explore the rise
in book challenges, consider how to respond to challenges, and draw on the experiences and perspectives
of other library professionals. 

If you're interested but not able to attend the live webinar, go ahead and register. We'll send a recording to
all registrants after the fact.

Jack M Scott
Technology & Youth Services Librarian
Southern Adirondack Library System
518-584-7300 ext 219
https://salsblog.sals.edu/

https://www.nicheacademy.com/e3t/Ctc/F9+113/c39Mx04/MWh-d6FznMnVFDpSP7YTKGXW3V7XmG4_cxDMN5n2LRt5VfgNV3Zsc37CgPvwW641TMY3F6GJVW2cqvBf8HVZm4W1TFlnV1VDKTSW559J229lVDP_V1pXHh5q4s2nV1Xwbj57SRXGW24l6Rc8N8htHW8t6QQ183BHnpW8DXRqN1FF_syDJqwdnXNvXW2xpmPY49ShlyW2mwC__7vz0ZtW2k6ZT67Dx7LBW6Qx1l36TLgSxW1n8j_H98cNTRW3z0D7N4wPLslW4lRQy953NDP2W1gZHlp2RdqbhW6WvHsc2wxg1sV2WpMG8ZnrJMW6w0RbQ66rlL7W45ZxVk7nKRdtVpG4HN9c9QMnW3Nx8615FYBsxW6L-Rbf2rhHbyW4bqXXl1bGQ7CW8ycj1x96rL6YW50B5dK590RNVW2bCSJ46LVTXrW8f8xVH5_bsxsW63f7Ft7Xm7DLVSrGdK5J58tBW5X92wy8C-p0QVh_7L-8VWgwWW5zg8gv4_vhQ9W6zGlhC8zjnJDW3KWFP-23KyBvW22jjh744F8JzN8xKpVxMm3qFW74tYFW2Pp4nxW6ML_Yh128nGxW2XwjsH3Ps550W7f9R0f5R2LhLW2WgYy75fQtH23mC51
https://salsblog.sals.edu/


6/5/23, 10:10 AM Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADEwODViMzdlLTZjN2MtNDRlNy1hMjhlLWIxMjZkMzkwOTAxNwAQAPDD4QiL8k3yvzDFdl3UxJU%3D 1/2

FW: FOIL and Open Meetings Law Virtual Trainings

Dallas,Sara <sdallas@sals.edu>
Tue 5/30/2023 10:56 AM

To: sals-directors (All directors at all SALS libraries) <sals-directors@sals.edu>;SALS Board of Trustees
<salsboard@sals.edu>;SALS-Pres (All SALS libraries board presidents) <sals-pres@sals.edu>
Cc: Freudenberger, Erica <EFreudenberger@sals.edu>;Ryder, Jill <jryder@sals.edu>;Scott, Jack
<JScott@sals.edu>;Smith, Colleen <csmith@sals.edu>;DelSignore, Pamela <pdelsignore@sals.edu>

FYI
These webinars will count towards the NYS Public Library Trustee training requirement.
Sara
 
From: New York's Libraries Informa�on Network <NYLINE@LISTSERV.NYSED.GOV> On Behalf Of DLD
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:52 AM
To: NYLINE@LISTSERV.NYSED.GOV
Subject: [NYLINE] FOIL and Open Mee�ngs Law Virtual Trainings
 

Cau�on: This email appears to have originated from outside the organiza�on. Do not open a�achments or
click links from unknown or unexpected sources.

 
Please see below for informa�on about two upcoming programs facilitated by the New York
State Commi�ee on Open Government.
 
Freedom of Informa�on Law Virtual Training
Friday, June 16
10-11:30am

This session provides an opportunity for attendees to learn more about an agency's
responsibilities in relation to the Freedom of Information Law.  The class will provide an
opportunity for questions and answers from the instructor. 
Registration link

Open Mee�ngs Law Virtual Training
Friday, June 23
10-11:30am

This session provides an opportunity for attendees to learn more about a public body's
responsibilities in relation to the Open Meetings Law, particularly with regard to several recent
statutory amendments.  The class will focus in part on recent changes to the ability of a public
body to meet through the use of videoconferencing. 
Registration link

 
Both sessions will be presented by Kris�n O’Neill, Assistant Director for the New York State
Commi�ee on Open Government. Both will be recorded; to receive the recording link, please

https://nyslibrary.libcal.com/event/10775249
https://nyslibrary.libcal.com/event/10775272


6/5/23, 10:10 AM Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADEwODViMzdlLTZjN2MtNDRlNy1hMjhlLWIxMjZkMzkwOTAxNwAQAPDD4QiL8k3yvzDFdl3UxJU%3D 2/2

register and it will be sent to you a few days a�er the session.
 
Ques�ons? Please contact Tor Loney, Library Development Specialist, Division of Library
Development, NYS Library.
 

Con�identiality Notice

This email including all attachments is con�idential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is protected from disclosure under State and/or Federal law.
Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this communication in error and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are noti�ied that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

 

__________
NYLINE: since 1985! Archives of NYLINE || To ensure you continue to get NYLINE messages, please add
NYLINE@listserv.nysed.gov to your "trusted contacts"! || Has your e-mail address changed? You might
continue to receive messages, but you will not be able to post to the list. Contact the Listowner with
your old and new e-mail addresses, and we'll make the change for you! || PLEASE EDIT YOUR REPLIES!
|| Too much e-mail? Send a "SET NYLINE HTML DIGEST" (without the quotation marks) command in
the body of your message to LISTSERV@LISTSERV.NYSED.GOV to receive a daily digest. || Need to
leave this list? Send a "SIGNOFF NYLINE" (without the quotation marks) command in the body of your
message to LISTSERV@LISTSERV.NYSED.GOV. || Need help? Contact the Listowner

mailto:Tor.Loney@nysed.gov
http://listserv.nysed.gov/archives/nyline.html
mailto:NYLINE@listserv.nysed.gov
mailto:NYLINE-request@listserv.nysed.gov
mailto:LISTSERV@LISTSERV.NYSED.GOV
mailto:LISTSERV@LISTSERV.NYSED.GOV
mailto:NYLINE-request@listserv.nysed.gov

	DRAFT Agenda JUNE 2023 Brd Mtg
	DRAFT Meeting Minutes May 2 2023
	Board Meeting Financials (5)
	Pg 1
	Pg 2

	Director's Monthly Report JUNE 2023 Board Mtg
	Andy’s Job List 2023 updated May- Copy
	Affordable Home Internet - 6 13 Flyer
	Finding Information Online - 6 22 Flyer
	2023 Warrensburgh Riverfront Farmers' Market Festival Schedule (1)
	MayJune 2023 Calendar
	2023 Monthly Statistics
	Sheet1

	Book banning isn’t a ‘culture war’ _ Column
	Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook
	Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook.pdf Cyber
	Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook.pdf2
	Mail - Burkhardt, Shelby - Outlook.pdf3



